List of Interments Made at Lowville Rural Cemetery Since Its Dedication, October 9, 1867.

James A. Leonard bought a part of the land on which the cemetery was situated. It was here that the grave of Theodosia Leonard, the first child of Mr. and Mrs. Leonard, was made. The grave of the child was the first interment made in Lowville Rural Cemetery.

The first interment in Lowville Rural Cemetery was made on October 9, 1867. The grave of Theodosia Leonard, the first child of Mr. and Mrs. Leonard, was made on this day. The grave was marked with a simple cross, and the name of the deceased was inscribed on it. This simple marker was a fitting tribute to the young life that had been cut short.

The cemetery continued to grow in size and importance, with more burials taking place each year. By 1870, the cemetery had become a popular final resting place for the community. People from all walks of life were buried here, and the cemetery was filled with a variety of headstones and memorials.

In 1875, a new headstone was erected in memory of the first burials. This stone was a fitting tribute to the memory of the early interments and the history of the cemetery.

The cemetery continued to grow and evolve over the years, with new sections and improvements. By 1880, the cemetery had become a well-known and respected final resting place for the community.

The cemetery continued to receive burials until the 1970s, when the number of interments began to decline. Today, Lowville Rural Cemetery is a peaceful and serene final resting place for many community members. It serves as a reminder of the history and traditions of the community, and a place of reflection and respect for those who have passed before us.